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Ellis Healey Architecture 
Unit 01/04 Tower Works 
Globe Road 
Leeds 
LS11 5QG 

Your ref:  

Our ref: NYM/2019/0529/CVC 

Date: 9 October 2019 

 
Dear Mr Ellis 
 
Verification check of conditions 6 & 7 of planning approval NYM/2018/0252/FL at 21 
Egton Road, Aislaby,  
 
I write in connection with the above application to discharge the remaining conditions from 
NYM2018/0252/FL. 
 
Condition 6 
The second sample of slate submitted to the Authority on the 26 September 2019 which is 
labelled “Fesco Best T1 S1 A1” a Chinese slate from MKM is considered to be acceptable to 
discharge this condition. 
 
Condition 7 
The rooflight details for the 4 windows on the southern elevation and the garage being GPL 
2070 780x980 are considered to be acceptable as are the bathroom windows proposed on 
the north elevation being GPL 0070 780x620. 
 
I trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don’t 
hesitate to contact Ailsa Teasdale (Area Planning Officer) at the above address. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

    
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning    
 
 

    
Mr C M France 
Director of Planning    
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